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2Jrd August,

I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of your letter
and to thank you for your suggestion

.regarding the possible use of the Tide hill for the production
I have asked :'r. mercer to contact you and toof power.

discuss the suggestion in more detail. meanwhile I would
assure you that any suggestions from members of the public
for the betterment of the Colony are highly a£)preciated and
most carefully considered. I‘have the. honour to be,

; >ir,
Your obedient servant,.

K. G. BRADLEY 
Colonial Secretary.

©

Sobson,
■ TAhL'.-Y.

of the 19th August,

bir,
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23rd September, 19^

p o s s i b i 1 i t i e s.

Yours sincerely,

Lieut. B. Ingham, 
STANLEY.

Dear Ingham,
I wonder if you would doethe 

bearer< lir. R. L. Robson, a great kindness? 
He has made plans and a model of an.improved 
type of water wheel which he thinks could be 
used in tideways instead of a river and he 
is very anxious to know whether the idea 
has any practical possibilities. I expect 
that pressure would be insufficient to 
produce power economically but as far as I 
can see, whether or not the idea is any 
good, can easily be worked out mathematical^ 
by somebody who knows hydraulics or whatever 
particular branch of science it may be. 
it occurred to .e you may be in a position 
to advise him on this side and if you can 
spare the time to see him I am sure he 
would be very grateful.


